From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 7/14/2014 12:20:48 PM

To: Charlotte TerKeurst (charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: drought

Charlotte,

Did you receive this update? I asked our vegetation management rep to reach out to CalFIRE to
add you and Fadi to list and wanted to confirm.

Thanks,
Meredith

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gentry, George@BOF" <George.Gentry(@bof.ca.gov>
Date: July 14, 2014 at 1:20:07 PM CDT

To: "Allen, Meredith (MEAe@pge.com)" <MEAe@pge.com>
Subject: drought

George (YG) Gentry

Executive Officer

Board of Forestry and Fire Protection

Office: 916-653-8007 Cell: 916-616-8605

SB GT&S 0281082
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